DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Environmental Services Division

MEMORANDUM
DATE:  June 15, 2011

TO:    Adair County SDP file

FROM: Allan J. Bertelsen, E.S. F.O. #4, IDNR

RE:    Landfill Visit; Facility No: 01-SDP-01-74P
On June 8, 2011, a visit was conducted at the Adair County Landfill to observe the routine operation of the facility.  Adair County recently received a renewed landfill permit.  The permitted service area no longer includes any towns outside Adair County except for the town of Stuart.  No leachate has been hauled this year.  Evaporation rates have kept the leachate lagoon from filling.  Leachate is typically hauled to the Greenfield wastewater plant.  Equipment is in good shape and adequate cover is being provided for solid waste.  There is an ERRAP on file at the facility.  The weigh scale has been certified for 2011.  Hydrologic monitoring is being conducted according to the facility’s permit.  Adair County operates a temporary satellite storage center for household hazardous material (HHM).     
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xc: Becky Jolly, SW Section, IDNR, D.M., IA
